

323

No./RK-FCA/Bus Stand Luhri /.....
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the /..... 25/4/25 -

To: -

The Regional Manager
Himachal Pradesh Road Transport Co. Ltd.
Rampur Bsr. Distt. Shimla HP

Subject:-

Diversion of 0.4050 hac. of Forest land in favour of HRTC for the
C/o Bus Stand at Luhri within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest land .

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. HRTC/RMP/3-(B.S Luhri)
2025-5367 dated 27.01.2025 on the subject cited above.

In this connection it is intimated that from the perusal of reply of
the observations as raised by MoEF, submitted by you vide above referred letter, the
following shortcomings has been noticed:-

1. **Reply of Point No. 1, Not accepted**, from the perusal part-1 of Parivesh portal, the
revised Justification of the proposed site as well as reply of EDS has not found uploaded
against addl. information detail column. Hence, the User agency is requested to upload
the same immediately, so that the case could be forwarded to competent authority for
necessary approval please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division, Luhri.
24/04/2025